
From: Amanda Trujillo
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Guadalupe Carrasco
Subject: (Work Plan) SRO State Com #5H (30-015-37425)
Date: Friday, August 22, 2014 4:54:19 PM
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Mike,
 
                Attached is the work plan for the SRO State Com #5 per our verbal discussion on July 14,
 2014. I noticed I mistakenly attached the work plan to the SRO State Unit #48 notification. Please
 disregard the last email with the SRO State Com #5 work plan. Please feel free to contact me if you
 have any additional questions or concerns.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Amanda Trujillo
Senior Environmental Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
Cell: 505.350.1336
Office: 575.748.6930
atrujillo@concho.com
 
2208 W. Main St.
Artesia , NM 88210
 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or
 privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the
 intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this
 email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited.  If you received this
 email in error,  please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email
 from your system.  Thank you.
 

From: Amanda Trujillo 
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 3:52 PM
To: Randy.dade@state.nm.us; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Pat Ellis; Robert McNeill
Subject: RE: (Notification) SRO State Com #5H (30-015-37425)
 
Mr. Dade,
 
                As a follow up to my previous email I want to notify you that at approximately 11:00 am this
 morning crews were able to kill the well and shut it in. A subsequent C-103 and C-141 will follow.
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 5:38 PM
To: 'Randy.dade@state.nm.us'; 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD'
Cc: Pat Ellis; Robert McNeill
Subject: (Notification) SRO State Com #5H (30-015-37425)
 
Mr. Dade,
 
                This is a written notification to follow up our verbal communications earlier today for SRO
 State Com #5H (30-015-37425) operated by COG Operating LLC.  During a routine pump change,
 which required pulling the rods and pump it became necessary to pull tubing.  At approximately
 2:30pm on 7/1/14, while pulling tubing, the well kicked, and the BOP rams were unable to close
 around the tubing.  We currently have a third party well service company on site to address the
 problem.  The location has been secured by blocking the lease road for ¼ mile in both directions. 
 We will be sure to notify you if additional information needs to be provided. Please feel free to
 contact me if you have questions or concerns.
 
 
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
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or
 privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended
 recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and
 its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
 this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email
 from your system. Thank you.
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